AIRD & BERLIS wip

Barristers and Solicitors

Fred D. Cass
Direct: 416.865.7742
E-mail: fcass@airdberlis.com

March 24, 2008

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27" Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Ontario Power Authority - 2008 Revenue Requirement Submission
EB-2007-0791

By letter dated January 28, 2008, the Assistant Board Secretary advised parties to this
proceeding that any Settlement Proposal arising from the Settlement Conference must be
filed no later than March 26, 2008. We are writing to inform the Board that no settlement
was reached at the Settlement Conference and, accordingly, that no Settlement Proposal
will be filed.

Yours very truly,

AIRD/S(BERLIS LLP

/ 7
a a
A
Fred D. Cass
FDC/

c.C. Gia Dedulio
M. Millar
All EB-2007-0791 intervenors
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